Dawn Paton

From: Consultations (NE)

Sent: 15 August 2016 13:5/

To: Planning

Subject: Planning consultation NYM/2016/0456/CU - NE response

Attachments: StandardConsult_683753.PDF; 192749 Response letter.pdf; NE Feedback Form June

2015 (2).pdf

For the Attention of Mrs Ailsa Teasdale

NYM/2016/0456/CU Application in respect of change of use of agricultural land to form extension to domestic
curtilage (retrospective) at rear of 11 Egton Road, Aislaby

Please find Natural England’s response to the above mentioned consultation.

We welcome your feedback on Natural England’s revised standing advice. Please provide comments and suggested
improvements regarding usability, quality of content and its clarity and effectiveness as a tool in guiding decision-
making using the text box on the attached customer feedback form. Alternatively email your feedback directly to
consultations@naturalengland.org.uk.

Yours sincerely

Clare Foster
Consultations Team
Natural England
Electra Way

Crewe Business Park
Crewe

Cheshire

CW1 6GJ

D

www.gov.uk/natural-england

We are here to secure a healthy natural environment for people to enjoy, where wildlife is protected and
England’s traditional landscapes are safeguarded for future generations.

In an effort to reduce Natural England's carbon footprint, | will, wherever possible, avoid travelling to meetings and
attendvia audio, video or web conferencing.

Natural England offers two chargeable services - the Discretionary Advice Service, which provides pre-application
and post-consent advice on planning/licensing proposals to developers and consultants, and the Pre-submission
Screening Service for European Protected Species mitigation licence applications. These services help applicants
take appropriate account of environmental considerations at an early stage of project development, reduce
uncertainty, the risk of delay and added cost at a later stage, whilst securing good results for the natural
environment.,

For further information on the Discretionary Advice Service see here
For further information on the Pre-submission Screening Service see here




From: planning@northyorkmoors.org.uk [mailto:planning@northyorkmoors.org.uk]
Sent: 05 August 2016 10:19

To: Consultations (NE)

Subject: rear of 11 Egton Road, Aislaby - NYM/2016/0456/CU

You have received this email from North York Moors National Park Authority (Planning Service) in
relation to a planning matter at rear of 11 Egton Road, Aislaby.

The attached correspondence contains important information; please retain it for your records.

If this is a consultation/re-consultation and you are set up with a log-in username and password, please click
the link hitp:/tinyurl.com/z5qmn4j

Tn any correspondence, please quote the Council reference number, which is included in the attached letter.

If in future you would like to respond to the electronic correspondence via our e-consultation system please
contact Wendy Strangeway via email (planning@northyorkmoors.org.uk) who will be more than happy to
set you up with a log-in username and password.

If you cannot open the attachment you can download the following software free of charge:
- Microsoft Word Viewer for Word attachments.
- Adobe Reader for PDF attachments.

CONFIDENTIALITY: The contents of this message are the views of the author, not necessarily the views of
the North York Moors National Park Authority. This is a private message intended for the named
addressee(s) only. lts contents may be confidential.

If you have received this message in error please reply to say so and then delete the message. Any use,
copying, disclosure or distribution by anyone other than the addressee is forbidden.
www.northyorkmoors.org.uk

This email has been scanned for email rela{éd threats and delivered safely by Mimecast.
For more information please visit http://www.mimecast.com

This email and any attachments is intended for the named recipient only. If

you have received it in error you have no authority to use, disclose, store or copy any of its contents and you
should destroy it and inform the sender. Whilst this email and associated attachments will have been
checked for known viruses whilst within the Natural England systems, we can accept no responsibility once
it has left our systems. Communications on Natural England systems may be monitored and/or recorded to
secure the effective operation of the system and for other lawful purposes.



Date: 08 August 2016
Ourref: 192749
Your ref: NYM/2016/0456/CU

Mrs Ailsa Teasdale
Development Management

North York Moors National Park Authority Hombeam House

The Old Vicarage / Crewe Business Park
: Electra Way

Bondgate . 7 Flect

Hefmsley ; Cheshire

York CW16GJ

Y062 5BP

BY EMAIL ONLY
Dear Mrs Teasdale

Planning consultation: Application in respect of change of use of agricultural land to form
extension to domestic curtilage (retrospective) at rear
Location: 11 Egton Road, Aislaby, Whitby, YO21 1SU

Thank you for your consultation on the above dated 05 August 2016 which was received by Natural
England on 05 August 2016.

Natural England is a non-departmental public body. Our statutory purpose is to ensure that the
natural environment is conserved, enhanced, and managed for the benefit of present and future
generations, thereby contributing to sustainable development.

The Wildlife and Countryside Act 1981 (as amended)
The Conservation of Habitats and Species Regulations 2010 (as amended)
The National Park and Access to the Countryside Act 1949

Natural England’s comments in relation to this application are provided in the following sections.

Statutory nature conservation sites — no objection
Based upon the information provided, Natural England advises the Council that the proposal is
unlikely to affect any statutorily protected sites.

Landscape advice

The proposed development is for a site within or close to a nationally designated landscape namely
North York Moors National Park. Natural England advises that the planning authority uses national
and local policies, together with local landscape expertise and information to determine the
proposal. The policy and statutory framework to guide your decision and the role of local advice are
explained below.

Your decision should be guided by paragraph 115 of the National Planning Policy Framework which
gives the highest status of protection for the ‘landscape and scenic beauty’ of AONBs and National

Parks. For major development proposals paragraph 116 sets out criteria to determine whether the
development should exceptionally be permitted within the designated landscape.

Alongside national policy you should also apply landscape policies set out in your development
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plan, or appropriate saved policies.

The landscape advisor/planner for the National Park will be best placed to provide you with detailed
advice about this development proposal. Their knowledge of the site and its wider landscape
setting, together with the aims and objectives of the park’s management plan, will be a valuable
contribution to the planning decision. Where available, a local Landscape Character Assessment
can also be a helpful guide to the landscape’s sensitivity to this type of development and its capacity
to accommodate the proposed development.

The statutory purposes of the National Park are to conserve and enhance the natural beauty,
wildlife and cultural heritage of the park; and to promote opportunities for the understanding
and enjoyment of the special qualities of the park by the public. You should assess the
application carefully as to whether the proposed development would have a significant impact on or
harm those statutory purposes. Relevant to this is the duty on public bodies to ‘have regard’ for
those statutory purposes in carrying out their functions (section 11 A(2) of the National Parks and
Access to the Countryside Act 1949 (as amended)). The Planning Practice Guidance confirms that
this duty also applies to proposals outside the designated area but impacting on its natural beauty.

Local sites

If the proposal site is on or adjacent to a local site, e.g. Local Wildlife Site, Regionally Important
Geological/Geomorphological Site (RIGS) or Local Nature Reserve (LNR) the authority should
ensure it has sufficient information to fully understand the impact of the proposal on the local site
before it determines the application.

Sites of Special Scientific Interest Impact Risk Zones

The Town and Country Planning (Development Management Procedure) (England) Order 2015
requires local planning authorities to consult Natural England on “Development in or likely to affect a
Site of Special Scientific Interest” (Schedule 4, w). Our SSSI Impact Risk Zones are a GIS dataset
designed to be used during the planning application validation process to help local planning
authorities decide when to consult Natural England on developments likely to affect a SSSI. The
dataset and user guidance can be accessed from the data.gov.uk website

We would be happy to comment further should the need arise but if in the meantime you have any
queries please do not hesitate to contact us.

For any queries regarding this letter, for new consultations, or to provide further information on this
consultation please send your correspondences to o I '

We really value your feedback to help us improve the service we offer. We have attached a
feedback form to this letter and welcome any comments you might have about our service.

Yours sincerely

Clare Foster
Consultations Team
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